
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, November 28, 2017   

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 
 

 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Review and Approve Conservation Restriction for 3 Outwater Lane-Boyle   

Presenter: Fred Gaechter, Truro Conservation Trust  

B. Discussion of Year-Round Condo By-law 

Presenter:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

C. Discussion on Residential Tax Exemption  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

D. Review Board of Selectmen Policies 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Crown Castle Consent Request Letter (344 Route 6 Cell Tower) 
B.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Salty Market Common Victualler 
C.   Review and Approve Castle Hill Center for Arts at Edgewood Farm One Day Alcohol and One Day 

Entertaiment Licenses for December 15
th

 
D.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: November 14, 2017 

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, December 5 and December 12 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Fred Gaechter, President of the Truro 

Conservation Trust  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 28, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Approval of a Conservation Restriction with the Truro Conservation Trust for 3 Outwater Lane – Brian 

Boyle Property 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following property is seeking Conservation Restrictions through the Truro Conservation 

Trust: 3 Outwater Lane-Brian Boyle 

 
Under MGL Ch. 184, §31-33, the Board of Selectmen’s approval is needed in order for a Conservation 

Restriction to be recorded in perpetuity. The listed property has been donated to the Compact of Cape Cod 

Conservation Trusts, Inc.  http://thecompact.net/. The property will later transfer title to the Truro 

Conservation Trust for permanent open space holding. This approval process is necessary for the State 

Conservation Land Tax Credit with a third party holding the Conservation Restriction.   

 

Town Counsel has reviewed the restriction and has approved them as to form.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The property of 3 Outwater Lane, would not fall under the protection of the 

Truro Conservation Trust.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Conservation Restriction for 3 Outwater Lane and to authorize 

the members of the Board of Selectmen to sign the restriction. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 3 Outwater Lane Conservation Restriction 

 

               Agenda Item:  5A 
 

 

 

 

http://thecompact.net/


             Agenda Item: 5A1



























































 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 28, 2017 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Year Round Condo By-law 

 

EXPLANATION:  At your direction, staff is working on a Year – Round Condo Use Bylaw for the 2018 Annual 

Town Meeting.  An initial list of recommendations, attached, was prepared and has been forwarded to 

Attorney Silverstein for his review and preparation of the Bylaw. Town Planner Cally Harper, Building 

Commissioner Russ Braun and Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe will be at your meeting to review their 

research and to hear your comments.  In addition, Ms. Harper has prepared a survey soliciting input from 

condo owners. A post card with the link will be mailed to all condo owners requesting that they complete the 

survey.  Town Counsel is not available to attend, staff will forward your comments to him. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  No motion-discussion only 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Staff Memorandum 

2. Copy of 2015 Proposed Bylaw 

 



 
 
 
This is a summary of discussions between Cally, Emily and Russ as of Nov. 3, 2017.  Also 
included are suggested building code requirements. 
 
 
General and Process 
 

 Cally has produced a draft questionnaire for review. 
 

 General consensus that, if property opts to go year-round, entire property needs to be 
readied regardless if individual units opt not to rent year-round.  Not to benefit of town to 
have properties that are checkerboards of compliance.  Not interested in creating 
substandard housing. 

 

 Approval process (please throw darts) 
 

o Applicant submit property compliance checklist (see criteria below) that will be 
reviewed and signed off by staff (Building, Health, Conserv., DPW/Water, Fire, 
PD). 
   

o In conjunction with this applicant seeks regulatory approvals and relief only as 
necessary. 
 

o Applicant must provide recorded proof that the change of use has been approved 
as required by its governing documents. 
 

o Removal of seasonal covenant by vote of Board of Selectmen. 
 
 
 
Property 
 

 Entire property must commit to required improvements, not just individual units. 
 

 Septic – current Title 5 
 

 Water- water lines deep enough (36, 42, 48 inches?) and system conforms to Town of 
Provincetown Water and Sewer Board spec’s.  Individually metered. 
 

 Gas, if common tank provided - individually metered. 
 

 Electric – individually metered services 
 

 Parking – two spaces per unit minimum 
 

 Flood elevation certificates? 
 

 General compliance with 105 CMR 410 – Min. standards for human habitation. 
 

 Do we need property management plan?  Approved by whom? 
 
 

Town of Truro 
Building Department  

 
 

24 Town Hall Rd. 
PO Box 2030 

Truro, MA  02666 
Tel (508) 349-7004 x31   Fax (508) 349-5508 

To:   Staff 

From: Russell Braun  

 Building Commissioner  

Date: November 6, 2017 

Subject: Year round condo use 

          Agenda Item: 5B1  



 
 
Building  
 

 Egress – Code compliant.  In addition, required bedroom and basement emergency 
escape. 

 

 Building envelope – Energy code, R505.1 states, “Spaces undergoing change in 
occupancy that would result in an increase in demand for fossil fuel or electricity shall 
comply with this code.” 

 
o All roof, wall and floor cavities filled with insulation (this conforms with current 

energy code for alterations of existing buildings) 
 

o Windows with insulated glass and weatherstripped (conformance with current 
technical requirements for windows not required).  Do we want to allow older 
windows with storm panels? 

 
o Exterior doors sound and fully weatherstripped.  Storm doors? 

 

 Fire protection – Hardwired smoke and CO detectors.  Sprinklers as required. 
 

 Improve fire separation in multiunit buildings 
 

 Code minimum light and ventilation in habitable spaces 
 

 Mechanical kitchen and bath ventilation per code. 
 

 

 Plumbing  
 

o Laundry connection, per 248 CMR 10.10(o), either individual or common, 
properly connected to septic system. 
 

o Replace older toilets with 1.6 gal/flush units 
 

 Mechanical - Upgrade heating systems 
 

 Electrical 
 

o Upgrade wall and above-counter outlets 
 

o Arc-fault breakers at new circuits. 
 

o Kitchen appliances on individual circuits. 



Family Bylaw – 2-2-15 Draft – For Conversion of Existing Cottage or 

Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel Only

Article ___: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new 

Definition of “Dwelling, Multi-Family” in Section 10.4 as follows: 

“Dwelling, Multi-family. Three or more dwelling units, attached, detached, or a 

combination thereof on a single lot.” 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw Section 30.2 by adding “Multi-family Dwelling” 

in the Use Table under Residential Uses and by adding a new NOTES 13, as following: 

RESIDENTIAL 

R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

Multi-family Dwelling (13) N SP SP N SP SP N 

NOTES 

13. This use is further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.3A,

Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel for Year Round Use 

and the Zoning Board of Appeals  shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority. 

And further, to amend the Truro Zoning Bylaw by adding a new Section 40.3A, as follows: 

§ 40.3A.   Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel and/or for

Year Round Use 

A. Purpose. The Board of Appeals may grant a special permit for the conversion of a 

cottage colony, cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel to a multi-family dwelling  

use under any type of ownership, provided that the provisions of this section are met.  

For those properties which have received a Special Permit pursuant to §40.3 above, a 

new Special Permit will be required to allow for the year-round use of said property. 

B. Requirements. 

1. The converted premises shall comply with applicable provisions of the

zoning, building, health and safety codes, as determined by the Building

Commissioner and Board of Health and applicable provisions of the

Provincetown Water regulations so as to provide for appropriate and adequate

year round living.

2. Each converted unit shall comply with the parking requirements for single

family dwellings as established in § 30.9, Parking, except that, where pre-

existing structures under this section are unable to meet the current parking

standards on their existing lots, the parking requirement may be met on a

contiguous lot or on a lot directly across the street provided the following

conditions are met:

a. The two lots must be in and remain in common ownership and not be

Agenda Item: 5B2



Year-Round Multi-Family Bylaw – 2-2-15 Draft – For Conversion of Existing Cottage or 

Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel Only 
 

further divided. 

b. The two lots shall not be used for the purpose of increasing the size or the 

use of the pre-existing structure or property. 

c. Other than parking, pre-existing structures, and septic systems allowed by 

the Truro Board of Health, the adjacent lot shall remain open space. 

d. All conditions must be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 

 

3. The density of units permitted on a lot shall be as follows: 

a. Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business District; North Truro Center 

General Business District and Rout 6 General Business District: one unit 

per 3,000 sq ft. 

b. Beach Point Limited Business District one unit per 2,100 sq ft. 

c. Notwithstanding the restrictions of this section, no cottage colony, cabin 

colony, motor court, motel, or hotel which existed on January 1, 1987 

shall be required to reduce its then existing number of units if or when it 

converts to multi-unit dwelling or non-dwelling use so long as it 

complies with all other requirements of this bylaw. 

4. The granting of a Special Permit hereunder shall be consistent with the 

provisions of Section 30.8.". 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 28, 2017 

 

ITEM: Report on Residential Tax Exemption  

 

EXPLANATION:  At your last meeting, Selectwoman Worthington requested an update on the 

implementation of the Residential Tax Exemption. Attached for review and discussion is a 

report from Principal Assessor, Cathy Fryxell. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, for discussion only. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. FY18 Residential Exemption Status Report 

2. Tax Bill Primer Detail 

 



 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2018 RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION STATUS REPORT 

November 21, 2017 

 

On June 9, 2017, 823 pre-qualifying cover letters & applications were mailed out 

to residents listed on the Town Clerks Street List as of January 2017 with no 2nd 

home personal property account. 

On August 23, 2017, after the Classification Hearing was held, 827 postcards 

updating taxpayers that the residential exemption was officially adopted for FY18 

were mailed out. 

As of November 21, 2017, exemption applications received 

- Approved prior to & received on bill:  330  

- Approved & Abated after bill:   116 

- Denied by BOA:                     6 

- Prepared for BOA approval:            14 

- Pending requested clarification:       3 

- Incomplete:               20 

 

 

            Agenda Item:  5C1 



 

                  
   Agenda Item:  5C2 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 28, 2017 
 
ITEM: Review of Board of Selectmen Policies  
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the 2018 Goals and Objectives, the Board of Selectmen will review all 
Selectmen’s policies for updating, rescinding or affirming.   The following policies are proposed for your 
review: 
 

1. Policy # 35 Town Administrator’s Powers of Appointment 
2. Policy # 52 Beach Use 
3. Policy # 55 Replacement of Police Vehicles 
 

 
Staff has reviewed the policies in advance of your meeting and make the following recommendations: 
 
Policy # 35 – Policy 35 was modified to reflect the title change of Town Administrator to Town Manager and 

to reflect the new hiring process I implemented. It now includes the specific steps in the hiring process, 
references Policy 57: Residential Hiring Preference, and allows the Town Manager to maintain a 
certified list of applicants and their scores to be considered for future vacancies which helps to 
streamline future hiring processes. 

Policy # 52 – References to Town Administrator were changed to Town Manager, Item #7 was changed to 
reflect the Town Manager’s review of the applications and Item #8 was added to address conditions 
that are specific to events due to the event type, season, etc.  For example, the Recreation & Beach 
Director may include written conditions regarding the use of sections of beach where there is 
shorebird nesting. This policy was also reviewed by Recreation & Beach Director Clements. 

Policy # 55 – Typos were edited and the Town Manager was included in the budget review process. 
 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept proposed revisions for policies 35, 52, and 55. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Policies – Current and With Recommended Changes 

 

 



Agenda Item: 5D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #35 

Date: Adopted December 15, 2004 

Subject: POLICY ON TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S POWERS OF APPOINTMENT 

I. Introduction 

This policy is created by the Board of Selectmen in accordance with Section 5-4-2 of the Truro 

Charter and establishes the process by which the Town Administrator may exercise his or her 

powers of appointment in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections 4 and 5 of the Truro Charter, the 

General Laws of Massachusetts, the Truro Personnel Bylaws, and all collective bargaining 

agreements in effect at the time of the appointment. 

II. Procedures

Effective as of the date this Policy is adopted by the Truro Board of Selectmen, the Town 

Administrator shall follow the following procedures when appointing personnel within the Town 

of Truro: 

A. Recruitment of Candidates 

1) When a position becomes vacant or will be vacant shortly, or a new

position is created, the Town Administrator shall review the existing job

description for the position and determine whether it needs to be modified

or updated.

2) If the Town Administrator determines the job description needs to be

modified or updated, or, in the case of a new position, created, the Town

Administrator shall prepare the revisions or new description and present

them to the Selectmen for approval.  If the existing job description has

been updated in accordance with the Charter within the last year, and the

Town Administrator determines no additional revisions are necessary, the

existing job description shall be utilized to fill the job vacancy.  If

necessary, the Town Administrator shall negotiate revisions to job

descriptions with the appropriate labor group before posting the vacancy.

3) The Town Administrator shall then prepare a Notice of Permanent

Vacancy.  Said Notice shall include the job title, qualifications, salary

and/or wages, hours of work, and applicant instructions, including a

closing date for application.

Policy Memorandum #35 



Town Administrator’s Powers of Appointment 

Page 2 

 

4) The Notice of Permanent Vacancy shall be posted on all appropriate Town 

Hall bulletin boards and in at least two (2) local newspapers of general 

circulation, one of which must be the Cape Cod Times or the Boston 

Globe, for a period of not less than fourteen (14) calendar days, or as may 

be required by collective bargaining agreement.  Such postings will occur 

simultaneously or successively in compliance with all collective 

bargaining agreements. 

 

5) The Town Administrator may also post the Notice of Permanent Vacancy 

in relevant trade and professional journals, on relevant web-sites, with 

employment agencies, and other employment related sites if the Town 

Administrator determines such postings to be appropriate and/or necessary 

in the recruitment of candidates. 

 

6) Unless constrained by collective bargaining agreements, a permanent 

vacancy for a department head or salaried position shall be open for a 

minimum of three (3) weeks.  All other positions shall remain open for as 

long as the Town Administrator deems it prudent. 

 

7) A candidate shall be required to submit the requested application materials 

to the office of the Town Administrator on or before the closing date for 

such submission. 

 

8) Notwithstanding the provisions outlined above, in the event of an 

emergency and after consultation with the Board of Selectmen, the Town 

Administrator may fill a permanent vacancy on a temporary basis without 

advertising. 

 

B. Appointment of Employees 
 

1) The Town Administrator may designate a search/interview team to assist 

him or her with the appointment process. 

 

2) The Town Administrator shall review all application materials submitted 

in response to the Notice of Permanent Vacancy and shall determine the 

candidates who qualify for further consideration based on merit and 

fitness.  The Town Administrator shall then interview those candidates to 

assist him or her in the final selection decision. 

 

3) The Town Administrator shall make the final determination of the 

candidates merit and fitness for the position and shall choose an individual 

for appointment from the qualified candidates. 

 

 

 

 

 



Policy Memorandum #35 

Town Administrator’s Powers of Appointment 

Page 3 

 

 

4) Prior to making the final appointment, the Town Administrator shall 

present his or her selection to the Board of Selectmen and the Selectmen 

shall determine whether they wish to disapprove of the appointment 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 5-4-5 of the Truro Charter. 

 

III. Waiver of Provisions 
 

The Board of Selectmen may waive any of the foregoing requirements on a case-by-case basis. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Alfred Gaechter, Chairman 

 

___________________________________ 

Christopher R. Lucy, Vice-Chairman 

 

___________________________________ 

Gary Palmers, Clerk 

 

___________________________________ 

Lloyd F. Rose 

 

___________________________________ 

Paul Asher-Best 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 



Agenda Item: 5D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
POLICY MEMORANDUM #35 

 

Date:  Adopted December 15, 2004; Revised November 28, 2017 

 

Subject: POLICY ON TOWN MANAGER’S POWERS OF APPOINTMENT 

 

I. Introduction 
 

This policy is created by the Board of Selectmen in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 4 of the 

Truro Charter and establishes the process by which the Town Manager may exercise his or her 

powers of appointment in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections 4 and 5 of the Truro Charter, the 

General Laws of Massachusetts, the Truro Personnel Bylaws, and collective bargaining 

agreements in effect at the time of the appointment. 

 

II. Procedures 
 

Effective as of the date this Policy is adopted by the Truro Board of Selectmen, the Town 

Manager shall adhere to the following procedures when appointing personnel for permanent 

positions within the Town of Truro: 

 

A. Recruitment of Candidates 
 

1) When a position becomes vacant or will be vacant shortly, or a new 

position is created, the Town Manager shall review the existing job 

description for the position and determine whether it needs to be modified 

or updated. 

 

2) If the Town Manager determines the job description needs to be modified 

or updated, or, in the case of a new position, created, the Town Manager 

shall prepare the revisions or new description. If necessary, the Town 

Manager shall negotiate revisions to job descriptions with the appropriate 

labor group before posting the vacancy. 

 

3) The Town Manager shall then prepare a Notice of Permanent Vacancy.  

Said Notice shall include the job title, qualifications, salary and/or wages, 

hours of work, and applicant instructions, including a closing date for 

application. 

 

4) The Notice of Permanent Vacancy shall be posted on the Town website, 

on appropriate Town bulletin boards and in at least the newspaper 

designated by the Board of Selectmen to post hearings and notices or as 

may be required by collective bargaining agreement.  Such postings will 

 



Policy Memorandum #35 

Town Manager’s Powers of Appointment 

Page 2 

occur simultaneously or successively in compliance with all collective 

bargaining agreements. 

 

5) The Town Manager may also post the Notice of Permanent Vacancy in 

relevant trade and professional journals, on relevant web-sites, with 

employment agencies, and other employment related sites if the Town 

Manager determines such postings to be appropriate and/or necessary in 

the recruitment of candidates. 

 

6) Unless constrained by collective bargaining agreements, a permanent 

vacancy for a department head or salaried position shall be open for a 

minimum of three (3) weeks.  All other positions shall remain open for as 

long as the Town Manager deems it prudent. 

 

7) A candidate shall be required to submit the requested application materials 

to the office of the Town Manager on or before the closing date for such 

submission. 

 

8) Notwithstanding the provisions outlined above, in the event of an 

emergency and after consultation with the Board of Selectmen, the Town 

Manager may fill a permanent vacancy on a temporary basis without 

advertising. 

 

B. Appointment of Employees 
 

1) The Town Manager shall review all application materials submitted in 

response to the Notice of Permanent Vacancy and shall determine the 

candidates who qualify for further consideration based on merit and 

fitness.  Residential preference points will be awarded to qualifying 

individuals as specified in Policy 57: Residential Preference Hiring Policy. 

 

2) Qualified candidates’ initial applications will complete a written exam, if 

an exam is deemed appropriate by the Town Manager. Candidates with the 

highest scores of the written exam will proceed to an oral interview by 

panel. If a written exam is not deemed appropriate, the qualified 

candidates will participate in an oral interview by panel. 

 

3) The oral interview panel and Town Manager (or his/her designee) will 

develop a list of questions that are asked to each candidate.  Candidates 

will be scored using a Town Manager approved metric appropriate for the 

vacant position that will allow the panel to assign a score based on specific 

criteria to each applicant. The oral interview will be completed by a panel 

of three individuals; one or more of whom may not be a Town employee.  

 

4) The Town Manager and/or his or her designee(s) shall then interview 

those candidates with the highest scores as determined by the panel 

interview, using the same procedures as outlined in Section B (3) of this 



Policy Memorandum #35 

Town Manager’s Powers of Appointment 

Page 3 

policy. Department heads will participate on this interview panel for non-

department head staff vacancies in their respective departments. 

 

5) The Town Manager shall make the final determination of the candidates’ 

merit and fitness for the position based on the scores and shall choose an 

individual for appointment from the qualified candidates. 

 

6) In accordance with the Town Charter, the Town Manager shall present his 

or her selection for applicable department head positions to the Board of 

Selectmen by consulting individually with each member of the Board prior 

to making an employment offer to the selected candidate. 

 

7) Employment offers will be conditional in nature and will require 

satisfactory physical exams, drug/ alcohol screens, background record 

checks or reference verification. 

 

8) In certain cases, the Town Manager may choose to maintain a certified 

copy of applicants and their scores from the hiring process to allow 

qualified applicants who perform well in the hiring process to be 

considered for future vacant positions. 

 

III. Waiver of Provisions 
 

The Town Manager in consultation with the Board of Selectmen may waive any of the foregoing 

requirements on a case-by-case basis. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

 

___________________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

___________________________________ 

Janet Worthington 

 

___________________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



BEACH USE POLICY Page 1 of 2

Agenda Item: 5D1

     TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #52 

Date: May 22, 2013 

Subject: BEACH  USE  POLICY 

1. Purpose.  The Board of Selectmen may permit the use of Truro beaches for private events or public

events for civic, educations, recreational, celebratory, or other lawful purposes.  Permitted events shall

always be subordinate to the primary use of public beaches which are swimming, sunbathing, and other

usual and customary shore and water related activities.

2. Reservation Procedures.  Reservations for events shall be made on such application form as the

Licensing Agent shall provide and shall be submitted, together with all requested supporting

documentation, and materials at least 30 days before the requested use date.  The Board of Selectmen

will make reasonable effort to act upon an application within 21 days of receiving the application.

3. Rules for Reservation.  Beach Commission activities and other events sponsored by a town department

shall have priority and a permit may be denied or withheld if the event or requested use date would

interfere with one of these activities or events.  Applications shall be accepted and acted upon in the

order in which they are received.  All applications and fees must be filed in the office of the Licensing

Agent during regular business hours.  The failure to exercise a granted permit, except for good cause,

may result in the denial of a future application by the same applicant.

4. Rules for Use.  Events shall not be for entrepreneurial or commercial purposes or for the solicitations of

business or the sale of goods and services.  All posted rules and regulations of the Beach Commission

remain in full force and effect unless specifically waived in the permit.  All events shall be conducted

free of charge and open to the public.  Athletic events may charge an entrance fee.  Performers who are

not compensated for appearing at an event may accept, but not solicit, donations.  No activity shall be

conducted which uses amplification for voice or music unless the Board of Selectmen determine that

such use will not unreasonably disturb other beach users or nearby residential neighborhoods.

Refreshments and food items may be brought onto the public beaches by event participants to the same

privilege other beach users enjoy, but no refreshments or food may be prepared on the beach or in the

adjoining parking lot unless the permit specifically allows.  No alcoholic beverages are allowed on the

beach or beach parking areas.  No event can block access to the beach by the general public at any time.

5. Hours.  Permitted events occurring during 9:00 am and 4:00 pm between the third Saturday in June and

Labor Day may require that permittee, associated staff, and attendees purchase parking decals or daily

parking passes if parking is required for the event.  Set up and break down of said event during 9:00 am

and 4:00 pm may also require that permittee, associated staff, and attendees purchase  parking decals or



BEACH USE POLICY Page 2 of 2 
 

daily parking passes if parking is required for the event.  Parking is not guaranteed for any permittee, 

associated staff, or attendee at any time. 

6. Fees.  The Board of Selectmen will establish appropriate fees and they should be paid upon the Board of 

Selectmen’s approval of the application.  The reservation will not be held until appropriate fees are paid 

in full.  Fees are nonrefundable after the seventh day before the requested use date, except for weather 

cancellations.  Insurance and indemnification agreements may be required on the same terms and 

conditions as non-beach events on other Town property. 

7. Miscellaneous Provisions.  In its discretion, the Board of Selectmen may ask the Chief of Police to 

determine if police detail presence is required, and the Chief’s decision shall be final.  The Board may 

reject any application if the requested event is too large for the available beach area or is likely to be 

disruptive or disorderly or unreasonably interfere with the rights of the public to use the beach for usual 

and customary purposes.  In determining whether such likelihood exists, the Board may take into 

consideration information from the application, the applicant’s history of beach use or use of similar 

facilities elsewhere, the recommendations of Town officials and department heads and other information 

it deems appropriate.   

 

 

 

 

                                                                                        

_______________________________                             _______________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chair                                             Breon N. Dunigan, Vice-Chair 

 

 

 

_______________________________                             _______________________________ 

Jan Worthington, Clerk                                           Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

        

        _______________________________   

                   Robert Weinstein 

                                                                        Board of Selectmen 

                                                                           Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BEACH USE POLICY Page 1 of 2

Agenda Item: 5D1 

     TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #52 

Date: Adopted May 22, 2013; Revised November 28, 2017 

Subject: BEACH USE POLICY 

1. Purpose.  The Board of Selectmen may permit the use of Truro beaches for private events or public

events for civic, educations, recreational, celebratory, or other lawful purposes.  Permitted events shall

always be subordinate to the primary use of public beaches which are swimming, sunbathing, and other

usual and customary shore and water related activities.

2. Reservation Procedures.  Reservations for events shall be made on such application form as the

Licensing Agent shall provide and shall be submitted, together with all requested supporting

documentation, and materials at least 30 days before the requested use date.  The Town Manager will

make reasonable effort to act upon an application within 21 days of receiving the application.

3. Rules for Reservation.  Beach Department activities and other events sponsored by a Town department

shall have priority and a permit may be denied or withheld if the event or requested use date would

interfere with one of these activities or events.  Applications shall be accepted and acted upon in the

order in which they are received.  All applications and fees must be filed in the office of the Licensing

Agent during regular business hours.  The failure to exercise a granted permit, except for good cause,

may result in the denial of a future application by the same applicant.

4. Rules for Use.  Events shall not be for entrepreneurial or commercial purposes or for the solicitations of

business or the sale of goods and services.  All posted rules and regulations of the Beach Commission

remain in full force and effect unless specifically waived in the permit.  All events shall be conducted

free of charge and open to the public.  Athletic events may charge an entrance fee.  Performers who are

not compensated for appearing at an event may accept, but not solicit, donations.  No activity shall be

conducted which uses amplification for voice or music unless the Town Manager determines that such

use will not unreasonably disturb other beach users or nearby residential neighborhoods.  Refreshments

and food items may be brought onto the public beaches by event participants to the same privilege other

beach users enjoy, but no refreshments or food may be prepared on the beach or in the adjoining parking

lot unless the permit specifically allows.  No alcoholic beverages are allowed on the beach or beach

parking areas.  No event can block access to the beach by the general public at any time.



BEACH USE POLICY Page 2 of 2 
 

5. Hours.  Permitted events occurring during 9:00 am and 4:00 pm between the third Saturday in June and 

Labor Day may require that permittee, associated staff, and attendees purchase parking decals or daily 

parking passes if parking is required for the event.  Set up and break down of said event during 9:00 am 

and 4:00 pm may also require that permittee, associated staff, and attendees purchase  parking decals or 

daily parking passes if parking is required for the event.  Parking is not guaranteed for any permittee, 

associated staff, or attendee at any time. 

 

6. Fees.  The Board of Selectmen will establish appropriate fees and they should be paid upon the Town 

Manager’s approval of the application.  The reservation will not be held until appropriate fees are paid in 

full.  Fees are nonrefundable after the seventh day before the requested use date, except for weather 

cancellations.  Insurance and indemnification agreements may be required on the same terms and 

conditions as non-beach events on other Town property. 

 

7. Miscellaneous Provisions.  In his/her discretion, the Town Manager may ask the Chief of Police to 

determine if police detail presence is required, and the Chief’s decision shall be final.  If a police detail 

is deemed necessary, the applicant shall be charged the accompanying fee. The Town Manager may 

reject any application if the requested event is too large for the available beach area or is likely to be 

disruptive or disorderly or unreasonably interfere with the rights of the public to use the beach for usual 

and customary purposes.  In determining whether such likelihood exists, the Town Manager may take 

into consideration information from the application, the applicant’s history of beach use or use of similar 

facilities elsewhere, the recommendations of Town officials and department heads and other information 

he/she deems appropriate.   

 

8. Approval may be contingent on defined written conditions. All conditions must be adhered to and users 

will be subject to relevant local, state, or federal enforcement penalties. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                        

_______________________________    _______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair       Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

 

 

_______________________________    _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk      Janet W. Worthington                                      

 

 

        

_______________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #55 

 
Date:  February 10, 2015  

 

Subject: Replacement of Police Vehicles 

 

 

 

Public Safety is one of the most important services provided by the Town of Truro.  The Board of 

Selectmen recognizes that the Truro Police Department must be provided the resources to maintain a 

fleet of vehicles that is of the appropriate number and condition to meet the public safety needs of the 

Town.  The Police Department’s vehicles must be safe to drive, available when needed and 

maintained at a reasonable cost. 

 

Based on past experience, the typical police vehicle should be replaced every four years.  

Accordingly, the Truro Board of Selectmen supports the Police Departments recommendation to 

maintain a fleet of seven vehicles and barring unusual circumstances, the Department should replace 

up to two vehicles per year, as part of the Town’s Capital Outlay Business Practices.    

 

Vehicles identified for replacement will be based upon condition and the joint recommendation of the 

Town’s Mechanic and the Chief of Police.  Vehicle replacement needs and fleet size beyond the 

above criteria would require justification by the Chief of Police and recommendation by the Board of 

Selectmen for approval by Town Meeting.  

 

 

 

________________________________  ______________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chairman,     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

__________________________________  _______________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk,     Robert Weinstein 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Maureen Burgess 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

Agenda Item:  5D1 



 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #55 

 
Date:  February 10, 2015; Revised November 28, 2017 

 

Subject: Replacement of Police Vehicles 

 

 

 

Public Safety is one of the most important services provided by the Town of Truro.  The Board of 

Selectmen recognizes that the Truro Police Department must be provided the resources to maintain a 

fleet of vehicles that is of the appropriate number and condition to meet the public safety needs of the 

Town.  The Police Department’s vehicles must be safe to drive, available when needed and 

maintained at a reasonable cost. 

 

Based on past experience, the typical police vehicle should be replaced every four years.  

Accordingly, the Truro Board of Selectmen supports the Police Department’s recommendation to 

maintain a fleet of seven vehicles and barring unusual circumstances, the Department should replace 

up to two vehicles per year, as part of the Town’s capital outlay business practices.    

 

Vehicles identified for replacement will be based upon condition and the joint recommendation of the 

Town’s Mechanic and the Chief of Police.  Vehicle replacement needs and fleet size beyond the 

above criteria would require justification by the Chief of Police and recommendation by the Town 

Manager to the Board of Selectmen for approval by Town Meeting.  

 

 

 

________________________________  ______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair      Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

 

 

__________________________________  _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk      Janet W. Worthington   

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

          Agenda Item:  5D1 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Crown Castle Consent Request Letter (344 Route 6 Cell Tower) 
B.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Salty Market Common Victualler 
C.   Review and Approve Castle Hill Center for Arts at Edgewood Farm One Day Alcohol and One Day 

Entertaiment Licenses for December 15
th

 
D.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: November 14, 2017 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 28, 2017  

 

ITEM:  Consent for Modifications (AT&T) on Cell Tower at 344 Route 6 

 

EXPLANATION:  CCATT LLC (CCATT) subleases and operates the tower site that is subject to  

the Lease on behalf of AT&T. CCATT, a Crown Castle company, owns, manages and operates 

the shared wireless communication facilities. AT&T plans to modify its equipment at the 

wireless communication facility.   

 

Pursuant to the Lease CCATT is required to obtain the Town’s consent for any modifications. 

No construction will commence until all required permits and approvals are obtained. Signing 

this consent letter does not eliminate the need for the customer to go through any 

jurisdictional and/or zoning/permitting procedures that may be required.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The work will not move forward; the Town is legally required to 

authorize the work once all local regulations are met. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the consent for modification on the cell tower at 

344 Route 6 (AT&T) and to authorize the Chair to sign.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Consent for Modification (Sprint) and construction drawings 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



3530 Toringdon Way Suite 300  
Charlotte, NC 28277 

P h o n e :  ( 9 8 0 )  4 3 0 - 8 5 7 4  
F a x :     ( 7 2 4 )  4 1 6 - 4 4 7 6  
www.crowncastle.com 

November 7, 2017 
VIA email: rpalmer@truro-ma.gov 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PO BOX 2012 
COLLECTOR OF TAXES 
TRURO, MA 02666 

Re: BU 841273 / TRURO / 344 ROUTE 6 NORTH TRURO, MA 02652 (“Site”) 
Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement, dated, as amended (“Lease”) 
Consent for Modifications – AT&T 

Dear Landlord, 

Pursuant to an agreement between NCWPCS MPL 24 - Year Sites Tower Holdings LLC (“AT&T”) and CCATT LLC (“CCATT”), 
CCATT manages and operates the tower site that is subject to the Lease on behalf of AT&T.  CCATT is a Crown Castle company.  
CCATT and its affiliates and subsidiaries own, manage and operate shared wireless communication facilities. 

In order to better serve the public and minimize the amount of towers in an area where the Site is located, AT&T plans to 
modify its equipment at the wireless communication facility by replacing three (3) antennas, adding six (6) remote radio units, 
swapping (6) six diplexers for (6) six combiners, and adding associated cabling. 

Pursuant to Paragraph 1 of the Lease, AT&T is required to obtain your consent.  Under the Lease, consent cannot be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.  Signing this consent letter does not eliminate the need for the customer to go 
through any jurisdictional and/or zoning/permitting procedures that may be required. 

Please indicate your consent by executing this letter where indicated below. Thank you for your continued cooperation with 
AT&T and CCATT.  If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact Sharon Cripe at (980) 430-8574 or 
Sharon.Cripe@crowncastle.com. 

Sincerely, 

Sharon Cripe 
Real Estate Specialist 

Agreed and accepted on[Date]___________________ 
          (Date) 

[Lessor]  
(Lessor’s signature) 

[Lessor] 
(Print name) 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A1



1 

 

                                                                       Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Salty Market business owner, Ellery Althaus 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 28, 2017 

 

ITEM: Approval of renewal of annual licenses for 2018: 
 Common Victualler License-Salty Market-2 Highland Rd    
  

          

EXPLANATION: The Salty Market Common Victualler License is under the authority of the Board of Selectmen as 
Local Licensing Authorities. If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance 
with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year and prior approval of 
the Food Service License by the Health Agent. The Food Service Licenses for Salty Market were issued 11/13/2017 
by the Health Agent.  There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2017.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Salty Market 
                                   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicants will not be issued their License to operate Salty Market located at 

2 Highland Road.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2018 annual Common Victualer License for Salty Market upon 

compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2018: Salty Market 

 

 



      Consent Agenda Item: 6B1



















 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 28, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approve One Day Alcohol License and One Day Entertainment License for Truro Center for 

the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way 

 

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides local authority to license pouring licenses and MGL Chapter 

140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.   

 

Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way, has applied for a One Day Pouring License (All 

Alcohol) and a One Day Entertainment License (recorded music) for Friday, December 15, 2017 from 6:00pm-

9:00pm.  

 

They have provided their Liquor Liability Insurance, TIPS certification, and the Certificate of Inspection which is 

current for 3 Edgewood Way.   

 

The Chief of Police has reviewed and signed the applications.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill will not be able to serve alcohol or have 

entertainment at their event. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a Special One Day Alcohol license and One Day Entertainment 

License for Truro Center for the Arts at Edgewood farm, 3 Edgewood Way for December 15, 2017 from 6pm-

9pm and to authorize the Chair to sign the applications. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol Application and One Day Entertainment Application from Truro Center for the Arts 

at Castle Hill 

 

            Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6C1





X









DRAFT 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Selectmen’s Room, Town Hall 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 

 

  

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Roberta Lema called two items to the Selectmen’s attention.  At the last Selectmen’s meeting, 

she had not been recognized and hoped that would not happen to her or anyone else again.  Chair 

Paul Wisotzky apologized for his oversight.  Secondly, she was concerned about the reduction of 

days and the removal of clothing at the Swap Shop at the Transfer Station.  Town Manager Rae 

Ann Palmer addressed the health and safety concerns that had necessitated the changes. 

APPOINTMENT TO A COMMITTEE 

Both Maureen Burgess and Robert Weinstein had applied to be the representative to the Cape 

Cod National Seashore Advisory Committee.  Maureen Burgess, who has been the serving 

representative, reviewed the charge of the Seashore Advisory Committee.  She explained her 

contributions to two subcommittees.  She said she would like to continue as representative. 

 

Robert Weinstein gave his background and his familiarity with the formation and history of the 

Cape Cod National Seashore.  He stressed the importance of putting the Town’s interest in the 

forefront.  Mr. Weinstein said he is qualified to be representative, especially at a time of change 

in the National Seashore’s management. 

 

Jay Coburn, who has been serving as the alternate representative, said he would be willing to 

step aside, so that both of his colleagues could be appointed.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to appoint Robert Weinstein as the representative and Maureen Burgess as 

the alternate representative to the Cape Cod Seashore Advisory Council.  Janet Worthington 

seconded.  Ms. Burgess indicated that she was not interested in becoming an alternate. 

 

Jay Coburn withdrew his motion.  Janet Worthington withdrew the second. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to appoint Robert Weinstein as the representative to the Cape Cod National 

Seashore Advisory Committee.  Janet Worthington seconded.  Discussion followed.  

The motion to appoint Robert Weinstein carried 4-1. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to appoint Janet Worthington as the alternate representative to the Cape Cod 

National Seashore Advisory Committee.  The motion carried 5-0. 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D 



Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11/14/17  2 

 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  

Review of Policies Revised by Town Counsel 

Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan Clark discussed the revisions Town Counsel had 

recommended for the following policies. 

Policy #32 - Gift Acceptance Policy:  Changes dealt with interest, acceptance of gifts, evaluation 

methods and references to Massachusetts General Law. 

Policy #41 - Special Needs /Recreation Department Procedure: This reflects the title of “Town 

Manager” and directs appeals to the Town Manager. 

Policy #49 - Pre-Employment Physical Examination Policy:  This will be a requirement for all 

prospective employees.  A line was added regarding appropriate storage of medical files. 

Policy #51 - Security Cameras Policy:  The line, “Cameras shall only be installed in areas as 

authorized by law,” was added.   

 

Robert Weinstein made a further recommendation for Policy #32 if donors give valuable 

paintings or other items that might be sold at a future time.  Rae Ann Palmer also had 

suggestions for provisions with consideration of selling or not selling.  Policy #32 will be sent to 

Town Counsel for further review. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the revised Selectmen Policy #’s 41, 49 and 51.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Review of Selectmen’s Policies 

Kelly Sullivan Clark explained the proposed revisions for the next set of Selectmen’s Policies. 

Policy #31 -  Written Complaints and Communications: The Board will not respond to 

anonymous complaints.  The Town Manager will be able to withhold a complainant’s name from 

the public record in specific instances.  A numbering error was corrected in the policy. 

Policy #43 - Vehicle Maintenance and Replacement: The mechanic’s reporting options were 

updated, and a line specified that the vehicle replacement schedule be included in the Capital 

Improvement Plan, a practice that is already being observed.  

Policy #45 -  Information Technology Resources Acceptable Use Policy: This reflects the terms 

“Town Manager” and “Information Technology.”  It generalized cell phone reimbursement rate 

and added a line to the list of Prohibited Conduct, “To access or post to any personal social 

media accounts.” 

Policy #46 – Fuel-efficient Vehicle Policy: Small typos were edited. 

Policy #47 – Truro Government Access Cable Television Use Policy: This now references 

“Town Manager.” 

Policy #48 - Construction/Staging Permit for Use of town-owned Property and/or Beach 

Access: Titles were updated to “Recreation/Beach Director” and “Health/Conservation 

Director.”  Item #10 was added, item #11 was modified to include due dates for application fees 

and to generalize the fee amounts, and items #13 and #17 were modified to meet current practice. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve revisions to Selectmen Policy #’s 31, 43, 45, 46, 47 and 48.    

Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 



Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11/14/17  3 

 

Board of Selectmen Support for CPA Funds Discussion 

Jay Coburn had further thoughts on the request by the Truro Conservation Trust to partner with 

the Town to apply for a CPA grant.   He was concerned about taking a position on an application 

ahead of the CPC process and before making recommendations for CPA Warrant Articles for 

Town Meeting.  Paul Wisotzky was also concerned and reminded the Board that they had 

planned to meet with CPC.  He recommended getting that on a future agenda.  Janet Worthington 

said she liked having a TCT partnership.  Robert Weinstein agreed but said the Board should 

wait for all CPA applications were before them.  Maureen Burgess concurred.   

 

Non-resident of Truro Town Employees Participation in Programs 

Rae Ann Palmer said Policy Memorandum #61 would allow non-resident Town employee to 

send their children to after school programs and purchase one shellfish license.   

 

Maureen Burgess move to approve Draft Policy Memorandum #61 - Non-resident of Truro Town 

Employees Participation in Programs.  Jay Coburn seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 

B. Review and Approve Reappointment of Ann Courtney – Truro Concert Committee 

C. Renewal of Annual Licenses – Gingerbread House Lodging Licenses, Montano’s 

Restaurant Common Victualer License 

D. Review and Approve the 2018 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications – 

Montano’s Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Wine and Distillery), Salty 

Market, and Pamet Valley Package 

E. Review and Hold Executive Session Minutes 

F. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen minutes: October 17, 2017 and October 24, 

2017 

Maureen Burgess had questions about the Truro Vineyards’ pouring and distillery-pouring 

permit, and Paul Wisotzky made a correction to the minutes of October 24, 2017. 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Robert Weinstein. seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

SELECTMEN’S REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Jay Coburn thanked the CDP Housing Institute’s Truro team leader Kevin Grunwald and the 

Town’s team, the largest one participating.  Paul Wisotzky and Maureen Burgess commended 

Truro’s representation and praised the sessions they had attended.  Maureen Burgess said she had 

attended a Nickerson Conservation Fellowship awards ceremony and the last Planning Board 

meeting. Planning Board is requesting that the house size survey put on the Town website and a 

mail-out.   Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said that money had not been budgeted for a mailing, 

but there would be a Survey Monkey link on the website and paper surveys available at Town 

Hall. 

   

Ms. Palmer announced that the East Harbor project begins next week.  Modelling will show what 

would happen if tidal flow were increased.  The Engineering/Feasibility study for the Cloverleaf 



Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11/14/17  4 

 

property is underway, she said.  Senator Julian Cyr will be at the December 5, 2017 meeting of 

the Select Board.  The Emergency Management Team is already planning for snow and storm 

events, considering use of reverse 911 calls, and ways to involve the community.   

 

SELECTMEN’S COMMENTS 

Janet Worthington said she had received many calls and comments from people who wanted to 

know what was going on with the Swap Shop.  She suggested using Senior tax-write off people 

help at the Swap Shop.  Rae Ann Palmer said that had potential.  She distributed photos of the 

Swap Shop and explained what had been happening with the clothing.  Ms. Palmer promised a 

come-back for the Swap Shop.  She said a work session would be a good place to talk this 

through.  Maureen Burgess agreed that there should be more communications to the public. 

 

Paul Wisotzky and Robert Weinstein gave kudos to the Shellfish Constable and Deputy 

Constable for viable shellfishing and good conditions at the Harbor.  Truro has had the foresight 

to authorize projects maintaining a healthy Harbor, Mr. Weinstein said, thanking all involved. 

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and the Board planned a work session on November 21, 2017 

for possible discussion of Budget topics, Communications and Policy/Operations.  The 

November 28, 2017 meeting had a number of planned agenda items:  Year-round Condominium 

Bylaws, a Conservation Restriction for 3 Outwater Lane, Policies, the Crown Castle consent 

letter on Communication Tower, and licenses.  Board members planned for meetings in 

December and January.  These included meetings with the Community Preservation Committee, 

a joint meeting with the Planning Board, and a joint meeting with the Provincetown Board of 

Selectmen.  Jay Coburn said would like the Charter Review Commission to consider proposing 

official use of the gender-neutral term “Select Board” as a Charter change to be presented at 

Annual Town Meeting.  Budget Task Force meetings will begin in December.  Jay Coburn also 

requested a staff report on the implementation of the Resident Tax Exemption and other 

increases in tax bills.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Robert Weinstein moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, 

Secretary 

 

 



Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 11/14/17  5 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington 

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 11/14/17  

1. Appointment papers for Maureen Burgess and Robert Weinstein 

2. Reviewed Policies 32, 41, 49 and 51 

3. Suggested revisions for Policy #’s 31, 43, 45, 46, 47 and 48  

4. Policy Memorandum #61 

5. Reappointment papers of Ann Courtney – Truro Concert Committee 

6. Requests for Annual Licenses – Gingerbread House Lodging Licenses, Montano’s 

Restaurant Common Victualer License 

7. Requests for 2018 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications – Montano’s 

Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Wine and Distillery), Salty Market, and Pamet 

Valley Package 

 


	17.11.28 BoS Agenda
	5A Agenda Request Conservation Restriction
	5A1 Conservation Restriction 3 Outwater Lane
	5B Agenda Request Condos Year Round
	5B1 round criteria #2
	5B2 40.3A Year-Round Conversion & Multi-family 2
	5C Agenda Request Residential Exemption
	5C1 FY18 RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTION STATUS REPORT- 11.21.17
	5C2 Tax Bill Primer detail
	5D Agenda Request BoS Policies
	5D1a Policy #35 Town Administrator's Powers of Appointment Prior to November
	5D1a Policy #35 Town Manager's Powers of Appointment REVISED 11.28.17
	5D1b Policy #52 Beach Use Prior to November 2017
	5D1b Policy 52 Beach Use REVISED Nov 2017
	5D1c Policy #55 Replacement of Police Vehicle 2015
	5D1c Policy 55 Replacement of Police Vehicles REVISED Nov 28 2017
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Consent Crown Castle-Cell Tower
	6A1 Consent - ATT
	6B Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	6B1 Salty Market Application
	6C  Agenda Request Castle Hill One Day Pouring
	6C1 One Day Entertainment and Alcohol Request
	6D TBOS min 11.14.17



